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TO: All Bidders FROM: Sally Alvarez De Schreiner
Chief, Procurement Section

DATE: 20 September 2022 REF.. RFQ No. 2022- )
0113/THORVALDSDOTTIR B3

TEL. NO.: TEL.NO.:  +43 1 26030 6350

EMAIL: EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org

SUBJECT:  Clarifications No.1 — RFQ No. 2022-0113/THORVALDSDOTTIR
“Provision of Expedition Equipment for OSI”

Dear Sales Manager,

Please find attached responses to queries raised by interested bidders in respect to RFQ No. 2022-
0113/THORVALDSDOTTIR (Provision of Expedition Equipment for OSI).

Please take these responses into account in the preparation and submission of your bid.
We are looking forward to receiving your bid prior to the submission deadline on 26 September 2022, 17:00

hours, Vienna (Austria) local time.

Kind regards

Sally Alvarez’De Schreiner
Chief, Procurement Section



Clarification #1 to RFQ 2022-0113/THORVALDSDOTTIR
Provision of Expedition Equipment for OSI
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ltem#

Question

Answer

Please confirm if there is a later delivery
date as an option rather than the 15"
October indicated in the solicitation.
The tents which are on this requirement

form are manufactured in the UK and are

therefore subject to a delivery lead time

of 6-8 weeks.

Please advise if this is acceptable.

The Commission will accept a later delivery
but the completed delivery of all items needs
however to have been concluded before 20

December 2022.
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